Melissa Whitelaw
m

From: Laura Pressler <LPressler@unitedregional.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 10:28 AM

To: Melissa.Whitelaw@ntrac.org

Subject: Trauma Coordinators Meeting Minutes
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device.pdf

December 1, 2016
4:30PM
Trauma Coordinator/Neonatal/Acute Care

See attached sign in sheet

Laura Pressler, RN, Injury Prevention Outreach Coordinator from United Regional discussed many injury prevention
opportunities including Child Passenger Safety, Car Fit for seniors, Teen Safe Driving and the opportunity to begin a new
program in the spring regarding submersions and drownings in the spring throughout the area.

We also reviewed a checklist sent from the TETAF meetings discussing guidelines for care of children in the emergency
department.

Mary Thompson from Wilbarger General brought to light a challenge that several of our area hospitals are facing
regarding neonatal and maternal transport after delivering in facilities with no maternal/infant care. There were also
several questions of the training and certifications the staff at those facilities should have. After a lengthy discussion we
determined that our transferring facilities face several education and equipment challenges with these types of
situations. Contact will be made with the neonatal group and meetings will be set up to discuss this in December.

Laura Pressler, RN

Trauma Educator/Injury Prevention Qutreach Coordinator

United Regional

1600 Eleventy Street

Wichita Falls, Texas 76301

Voice:(940) 764-3088 Mobile: (940) 867-1822
Fax: (940) 764-3611
LPressler@unitedregional.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachment, may contain identifiable health information
that is subject to protection under state and federal law. This information is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any review, re-transmission,
copying, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may be punishable by law. If you received this in error, please return it to the sender by
electronic mail (reply) and delete the material from any computer or server on which it resides due to your
receipt.
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